From: s4F |

Sent: 2024 10:17 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Un-dated Phase Formal Cost estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

Good morning!

Great — thank you for confirming. And looking forward to meeting the new-starter too.

and cc’ing-)?

In the first instance, confirming you’re happy with us invoicing the below two invoices (emailed to

Thanks'

Group Account Director (She/Her)

BMF.COM.AU

Gadigal Country
Level 2, 100 Harris Street
Pyrmont, NSW 2009 Australia

2022 Branding, Design & CX Agency of the Year—B&T
2022 Creative Effectiveness Grand Prix—Spikes Asia
2021 Australia’s Most Effective Agency—WARC

2021 NSW Agency of the Year—B&T

2020 APAC & Australia Effectiveness Grand Prix—Effies
2020 Agency of the Year & Culture Award—Mumbrella
2020 Agency of the Year—RMA

2019 Agency of the Year—Campaign Brief

2019 & 2017 Effective Agency of the Year—Effies

We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land on which we work, the Gadigal people of the Eora nation, and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and future.

From:

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 5:08 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Un-dated Phase Formal Cost estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL]




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hello!

Apols for the double up email here.

Two things:
1. Appreciate there are some staff movements on your end — with that in mind, could you please confirm whom we should be addressing our invoices to? Please & thank you.
2. Please disregard the OOH & Print price quote that was included below — we have not yet formalised that estimate. My mistake. Updated finance tracker attached.

Let us know if you have any Q's.

Thanks!

% %k %k

Group Account Director (She/Her)

BMF.COM.AU

Gadigal Country
Level 2, 100 Harris Street
Pyrmont, NSW 2009 Australia

2022 Branding, Design & CX Agency of the Year—B&T
2022 Creative Effectiveness Grand Prix—Spikes Asia
2021 Australia’s Most Effective Agency—WARC

2021 NSW Agency of the Year—B&T

2020 APAC & Australia Effectiveness Grand Prix—Effies
2020 Agency of the Year & Culture Award—Mumbrella
2020 Agency of the Year—RMA

2019 Agency of the Year—Campaign Brief

2019 & 2017 Effective Agency of the Year—Effies

We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land on which we work, the Gadigal people of the Eora nation, and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and future.

From: X

Date: Friday, 28 June 2024 at 1:51 pm

Subject: Re: Un-dated Phase Formal Cost estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello!
Just chiming in on this thread to provide the promised finance tracker.

Please find this attached.
To call out: below (also in the tracker) are the suggested payment terms for each PQ. Highlighted in yellow are those that we’d be looking to invoice next week.

If you could please confirm you’re comfy with these payment terms that would be great. Everything is as per the contract terms so hopefully no issues —am conscious of EOFY though so
shout if you have any concerns.




Any Qs sing out — happy to chat through.

Thanks!

Group Account Director (She/Her)

BMF.COM.AU

Gadigal Country
Level 2, 100 Harris Street
Pyrmont, NSW 2009 Australia

2022 Branding, Design & CX Agency of the Year—B&T
2022 Creative Effectiveness Grand Prix—Spikes Asia
2021 Australia's Most Effective Agency—WARC

2021 NSW Agency of the Year—B&T

2020 APAC & Australia Effectiveness Grand Prix—Effies
2020 Agency of the Year & Culture Award—Mumbrella
2020 Agency of the Year—RMA

2019 Agency of the Year—Campaign Brief

2019 & 2017 Effective Agency of the Year—Effies

We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land on which we work, the Gadigal people of the Eora nation, and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and future.

trom:

Date: Friday, 28 June 2024 at 8:36 am

To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Un-dated Phase Formal Cost estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks -

rrorn:

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 6:30 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Un-dated Phase Formal Cost estimates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

i N
As per processes and previous work we need to formally get estimates approved. If you could arrange to have signed and sent back that would be great.
These are all as per the agreed SOW costs for the un-dated phase. Given we’re waiting for a few elements to be confirmed on film we have started with:
e  Etainer fees across ACM, planning and creative
e Digital display
¢ Content & social
e Adbank
We'll formalise the TVC costs once we have confirmation on the Authorisation message, hopefully this week.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Thanks,

General Manager



BMF.COM.AU

Gadigal Country
Level 2, 100 Harris Street
Pyrmont, NSW 2009 Australia

2023 Award for Culture & Bravery—B&T

2022 Creative & Agency of the Year—AdNews

2022 Branding, Design & CX Agency of the Year—B&T
2021 Australia’s Most Effective Agency—WARC

2021 NSW Agency of the Year—B&T

2020 APAC & Australia Effectiveness Grand Prix—Effies
2020 Agency of the Year & Culture Award—Mumbrella
2019 Agency of the Year—Effies & Campaign Brief
2019 NSW, Advertising & Agency of the Year—B&T

We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land on which we work, the Gadigal people of the Eora nation, and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and future.

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments have been
sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments have been
sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.





